
From: Arena, John 
Sent: Sunday, April 21, 2013 11:52 AM 
To: Berlin, Steve 
Cc: Brugh, Owen 
Subject: Ethics Disclosures 
 
Steve 
 
I am writing to Report gifts received on behalf of the city by my office from St Constance Church and 
School: 
 
1. Gift basket of various food items. Received  December of 2012. 
2. Gift Basket of various food items. Received w/o 3/18, 2013. 
3. Gift Basket of various food items. Received 4/20/13 
 
Also: 
 
On 4/13-4/16 myself and one office staff, Anthony Alfono attended the National Mainstreet Conference 
in New Orleans, LA. My airfare, transportation to and from the airport and conference access was paid 
for by the Six Corners Assoc. 
 
Value: 
Airfare approx $400 ea.($800 total) 
Transportation to and from airport $16 ea. w/ tip ($64 total) Conference registration $455 ea ($910) 
 
All hotel, meals and any other incidental costs were covered with personal funds. 
 
Please advise if this reporting is sufficient to satisfy the ethics disclosure requirements. 
 
 
Ald. John Arena 
45th Ward 
 


	From: Arena, John

